
 
TO:  SUPERVISORS 
FROM:  Rollin Gardner, Chairman 
SUBJECT:  Budget Hearing followed by the Regular Board Meeting 
TIME:    7:00 PM 
DATE: Thursday, June 15, 2023 
PLACE: 61 E. 5th Ave. Afton, WY 83110 
 
 
 
Budget Hearing: 
 
Monthly Board Meeting: 
 

1. Minutes 
2. Financials 

 
UPDATES: NRCS 
 
RHAP reporting requirements- Justin Caudill 
 
Unfinished Business: 
 

1. Update irrigation users 
2. RHAPs & ESD’s 

a. Smith’s Fork/Upper Salt 
b. ESD Sublette County 
c. Forest Service Challenge Cost Share ESD 

3. Water Quality 
4. Salt River Watershed Working Group 
5. Level 1 Watershed Study-all Supervisors need to be here July 27, 2023 for the 

WWDC tour.  
6. Nield String Small Water Project 
7. No Till Drill update 
8. CLG meeting June 29th-  
9. Forest Collaborative 

 
New Business: 

1. EWP Rico Ditch 
2. NACD Correspondence 
3. July- will need an audit report (Jeff) 
4. Monitoring trips with Forest Service and Lincoln CD  
5. F32 Proof of cash (Base Funding and Dept of Audit Requirements 


